AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, May 1, 2012

Board will meet in Executive Session at 6:00PM to conduct
ABC interviews and discuss ABC appointments.
Formal meeting will commence at 7:00pm

. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
. Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting?
. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
. Chairman’s Report
a. Announce that the Board met in executive session on April 17 on a personnel matter.
7. Public Hearings
8. Police/EMS Reports
9. Financial Report
10. Old Business
a. Review Rec Program funding mechanism
b. Consider Liberty Towers paint sample
11. New Business
a. Consider Board’s position on Renzi, 219 Ellis Lane, application for dimensional
variance
b. Consider Goshen Meadows Apartments request for Waiver for Historic Resource
Impact Study
c. Consider Resolution Establishing Specific Date For Public Hearings
d. Announce appointments to Park & Recreation Commission
e. Consider June 14, 2012 for long range planning session
f. Consider RFP — Job Classification and Compensation Study and Analysis
g. Consider RFP for Planning Consultant
h. Consider Public Works Director’s recommendation on the sale of sewer cleaner
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. April 17,2012
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — April 26, 2012
15. Review Action List
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Request for Information Quarterly Summary
17. Dates of Importance

N WD

April 30,2012 Commerce Development Commission w/s  7:00 PM

May 1, 2012 Board of Supervisors — 7:00 PM
Renzi, 219 Ellis Lane

May 2, 2012 Pension Committee 1:00 PM

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012\05012012.doc







XJ30pP°¢T0C 9¢ __._Qm X20p uodau S99 mc_um._wcwm mw_u_>_uu</_m._mcm0/un_mﬂ VY R v_._mn_/mumﬁ_ Uw._mcm/mumﬁ_/“n_

219 ‘s|jeq eaedelN ‘Asjjep uospnH ‘po) ade)

18UI9A0 G7S 01 0TS

210 ‘asownyjeg ‘elyd|ape|iyd 2a ysem AN X | dulhep Q1S 015$ sduy
AUlY 218§ aul 9o X Plly2 4ad G | s10] 104 Sunle)S ]
Aleyjusawo|3 o3 X S99} 40 %00T dwe) 29y yino,

yoouqgajddy
gnid oo 3ooiqo|ddy X 01 S99} "33 ||V }J09 jooiqo|ddy
puod dm) e pue 3pjq dm] X 99} 4032NJ3sUl ON a1u1D 3uysi4
Joo dn )y 991 X S99} |e10} 4O %ST }|OO J01UdS
yiuow I
jaed o3 X 43d 934 0GTS | SSsul4 dwe) j00g

S EELN
J4ed 93 X € 104 93} 18]} 00ES dUl|) siuua|
Yied 93 X apnys 4ad §§ 211D |eqAdjjon

uapnis
jded 53 X Jad 0TS 01 6§ Sa1ul|) 492005
duluiea]
3pjg dmy X S99} |10} JO % 7T 3uiauQ aanjey

sse|d
wo|j 03 X | 42d pied Joyoniisuj $21g0J9Y
8pjqg dmy X S99} |e101 JO %ST uolelpan
3pjq dm) X S99} |L10} JO %ST sale|ld
3pjg dmy X S99} |e101 JO %ST equnz
3p|q dm| X S99} |30} JO %ST eSox

saluow | svUow
$109]|02 | $199]|0d

ANADY JO uoiledo | J1019NJ3SU| dm] sdaay diysumo] Aunnoy

2102’9 |Hdy

ouejileA jyueld -J10das s99) 3uesduss salIARRY










land use planning & consuiting
1240 ¢. schuylkil road, potistown, pa 19465

V//" seidel yamine

6. An asphait paving section detail has been added to the plans;
7. A request was made to remove the proposed barbed wire from the chainlink fence and gate
detail. As proposed, the equipment compound will be enclosed on four (4) sides by:
a. The existing garage/ salt shed to the northeast;
b. Two (2) 8'-0" high proposed board-on-board fences with brick pillars to the northwest and
southwest;
c. A proposed 7'-0" high chainlink fence and gate with an additional 1'-0” of barbed wire fo
the southeast;
The two (2} sides of the enclosure with board-on-board fence are proposed to be consistent with
the surrounding buildings and structures visible to the general public and individuals utilizing the
adjacent parking lot. The chainlink fence and gate is proposed to facilitate entry of both
individuals and construction vehicles into the equipment compound, is located at the rear of the
property, and will not be visible to the general public.

The proposed 8'-0” high board-on-board fences will be very difficult to climb due to their relatively
smooth texture and finish, and visibility to the general public.  Barbed wire is proposed for the
chainlink fence as these type of fences are very easy to climb, and will screened from public view,
As proposed, the barbed wire will not exceed the height of the other adjacent board-on-tboard
fences, will not be visible to the general public, but will afford additional security and safety to the
equipment compound. Liberty Towers respectfully requests the barbed wire as proposed, be
pemitted on the chainlink fence and gate.

In addition to the comments raised in the previously mentioned review letters, questions have been
brought to our attention regarding the proposed color and gloss-finish of the tower.

As | am sure you are aware, this proposal has been reviewed and approved by the Pennsylvania Historical
and Museum Commission. Substantial investigation including the preparation of photographic simulations
was performed by Liberty Towers and provided to East Goshen Township and the State to illustrate a
steaith-designed white tower, as proposed, would have no impact on the nearby Goshenville Historic
District. These exhibits depicted a white painted tower which is generally accepted to be a neutral color in
the landscape, and blends in well with the skyline.

A copy of a letter from the East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors to the Pennsylvania Historic Museum
Commission, dated December 9, 2011 has been provided indicating the Township's support for the
application based on incorporating measures to mitigate potential visual impacts including the white
painted color of the tower. | have also included a copy of a photo simulation accompanying this
correspondence to the State illustrating a white tower, and a copy of the correspondence ultimately
received from the State indicating the application, as designed, will have no impact on the Goshenville
Historic District. Approval and support for a white painted tower has been previously provided by both East
Goshen Township and State offices, therefore Liberty Towers will be required to construct a white painted
tower.

It is my understanding ‘white’ paint samples for the proposed tower were delivered to East Goshen
Township directly from the tower manufacturer on April 24, 2012. The white color proposed for the tower is
typical of other painted towers in the general area. For your reference, | have included photographs of a
similar white painted tower located in Upper Pottsgrove Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania.
Although this example depicts a tower stealth designed as a flagpole, it accurately reflects the color or the
tower proposed in East Goshen Township and illustrates how the color blends into the surrounding skyline.

The tower will be painted with a gloss finish which is appropriate for a variety of reasons. A gloss finish is very
hard and durable and therefore will withstand the natural elements of weather and reduce the potential of

telephone 610.323.8752 o facsimile 610.323.8753 + bseidel@seidelplanning.com - www.seidelplanning.com 1240 east schuylkili road + pottstown pennsylvania 19465




land use planning & consuiting
1240 e. schuylkil road, pottstown, pa 19465

V//" seidel yanne

damage or scratching which may occur during authorized climbing of the tower for routine maintenance
or new antenna installations. Additionally, a gloss-finish is very smooth and therefore dirt, dust, pollen, or
smoke which naturally occurs in the environment is less likely to adhere to the tower. Furthermore, any of
these elements which may adhere to the tower will be more easily removed during natural rain events from
a smooth gloss finish rather than a flat or matte finish. It is also important to note the gloss color will not
cause any glare to the area which could be associated with a 'mirrored’ finish.

Please contact me at (610} 323-8752 should you have any questions or require additional information.

Respectfully Submitted,

%/,

Brian E. Seidel, RLA AJCP

cc: Richard J. Lemanowicz, Esq.
Samuel Kraus, Liberty Towers

telephone 610.323.8752 ¢ facsimile 610.323.8753 + bseidel@seidelplanning.com ¢ www.seidelplanning.com 1240 east schuylkiliroad « pottstown pennsyivania 19465




Commonwealth of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Historical and Museum Commission
Bureau for Historic Preservation
Commonwealth Keystone Building, 2™ Floor

" 400 North Street
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0093
www.phme.state.pa.us

2 February 2012

Chad Kayser ' TO BXPEDITE REVIEW (55
Advantage Engineers : BHP REFERENCE NUMRER
1250 Wrights Lane -

West Chester, PA 19380

‘RE:  ER# 11-2453-029-B
FCC: Balloon Test, Liberty Towers Proposed 180-Foot Cell Tower, 1570 Paoli P1ke E.
Goshen Twp., Chester Co.

Dear Mr. I(ayser:

The Bureau for Historic Preservation (the State Historic Preservation Office) has reviewed the
above named project in accordance with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act of
1966, as amended in 1980 and 1992, and the regulations (36 CFR Part 800) of the Advisory
Council on Historic Preservation as revised in 1999 and 2004. These regulations require
consideration of the project's potential effect upon both historic and archacological resources.

Thank you for providing the results of the balloon test for the above referenced project.
The results indicate that the proposed tower will be visible within the Goshenville Historic
District. Where the tower is clearly visible, a significant amount of modern development has
occurred. In other places within the historic district that has not experienced modern
development; the proposed tower is minimally visible. Based on this information, it is our
opinion the proposed project will have no adverse effect on the National Register listed
Goshenville Historic District. Thank you for your cooperation.

If you need further assistance in this matter, contact Ann Safley at (717) 787-9121.

Sincerely

Douglas C. McLea%C/

Division of Archaeology & Protection

cc: Senya D. Isayeff, Chair, Board of Supervisors, E. Goshen Twp., 1580 Paoli Pike, W.
Chester, PA 19380-6199

DCMcL/raé




610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

December 9, 2011

Mr. Douglas C. McLearen

Pennsylvania Historic Museum Commission
400 North Street

Commonwealth Keystone Building 2™ Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Ph: 717-787-9121

RE: East Goshen PA-504 (Er-2011—2453-029-A)
1570 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380
East Goshen Township, Chester County, PA
AE Project # TPA31025

Dear Mr. MclLearen:

East Goshen Township is contacting the Pennsylvania State Historic Preservation Office (PA
SHPO) inregards to the proposed 150 (extendable to 180') unipole telecommunications facility at
1570 Paoli Pike in East Goshen Township, Chester County. Liberty Towers LLC, (Liberty) is the
applicant for the proposed facility. East Goshen Township has reviewed the application for the
proposed facility and supports the proposed location and design of the telecommunication facility.

We respectively request that your commission grant the approval for this tower to be
erected for the following reasons:

1. The location proposed for the tower has been moved, ~1,300 feet farther away from the
Goshenville Historic District than the previous application, SHP#: ER-2010-0247-029-A,
which the Township had opposed.

2. The design has changed from a monopole structure with external antennas to a unipole
design which allows all antennas to be mounted inside the structure, which is more
desirable than the previous proposed monopole design.

3. The color of the tower has been changed to an off-white color rather than the galvanized
steel finish proposed in the previous application. We believe this color selection will afford

the tower to blend into the skyline better.

In conclusion, East Goshen Township has been working closely with Liberty to develop a
plan for a wireless communications tower that addresses the location, design and color in order to
lessen the visual impacts to the Goshenville Historic District. We believe the measures we have -
incorporated into the design effectively mitigate the visual impacts while improving the quality of
telecommunication services to the community.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\WCF RFP 2011\tiberty Towers\Ltr to SHPO East Goshen 12092011.doc




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Enclosed are photo simulations which show the proposed tower incorporating all of the
aforementioned alternative design aspects.

(cegely,

Isayeff
Supervisors
n

A

Chair
m;l{[ne

East Goshen Township Historical Commission

w

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\WCF RFP 2011\Liberty Towers\Ltr to SHPO East Goshen 12092011.doc




























Anthony Renzi
219 Ellis Lane
West Chester, PA 19380

A dimensional variance for the placement of a garage on the property is being
requested for the following reasons;

e The unique physical conditions of our property limit suitable building
locations. These conditions include narrowness of lot (100) and steep
grading of the rear yard.

e These are existing conditions not created by myself.

e We believe that the building of this garage in the proposed location will not
alter the character of the neighborhood being that most properties in the
area have garages.

e 8 relief from the 20’ side yard represents the minimum necessary to align
the new garage with the existing driveway and also allowing for movement
of vehicles and minimizing the increase of impervious coverage on the
property.










March 23, 2012

I write this letter in support of Mr. Renzi's plan to build a garage on
his property. Mr. Renzi's request for a variance to place the garage 12’
from our shared property line in no way negatively affects my
property. I believe this project will improve the appearance of the
Renzi property, thereby improving the entire neighborhood. I fully
support this project.

Thank you.

Jason & Janet Lyle
221 Ellis Lane
West Chester, PA 19380




March 25, 2012

We endorse the Renzi’s plan to build a garage on their property.
Most properties in our neighborhood have garages, the proposed
garage will fit in nicely with the character of our neighborhood. As
an adjacent property owner this proposed garage does not cause us
any concern. We fully support this project.

Ao,
Vintet o

Jeff and Violet Long
217 Ellis Lane
West Chester, PA 19380




March 25, 2012

We support Mr. Renzi’s plan to build a garage on his property at 219
Ellis Lane. We believe this plan will be an improvement to the property
and surrounding neighborhood. Granting his request for a dimensional
variance would allow for building in the only suitable area on his

property.

Lp e W\
Harvey and Carbl Wyman

215 Ellis Lane
West Chester, PA 19380

























610-692-7171

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVIS ORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

March 26, 2012
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Goshen Meadows Investors, LLC, has
submitted a Conditional Use application seeking approval for a Planned Apartment
Development on the Property at 1325 West Chester Pike, West Chester, PA, 19382. The subject
property is adjacent to the existing Goshen Meadows Apartment community. The applicant
proposes to build five (5), twelve (12) unit buildings, and convert the existing single family
historic home on the property to a four (4) unit apartment building for a total of sixty four (64)
new apartments. The prope'rty is located in the C-4, Planned Highway Commercial Zoning
District, where Planned Apartment Developments are permitted by conditional use pursuant to
§240-16.C.(3) of the Township Zoning Ordinance.

Pursuant to Township policy, property owners within 1000 feet of the subject property
are notified of Conditional Use applications.

The meeting dates and times scheduled for the review and discussion of this
application are outlined below and subject to change.

Mav 1, 2012
Board of Supervisors meeting (7:00 PM)

The Board will consider a waiver request from the applicant requesting relief from
the requirement to submit a Historic Resource Impact Study with their application for
the adaptive reuse of an Historic Resource.

May 2, 2012 '
Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30 pm)

(Presentation of Application)

May 10, 2012
Historical Commission meeting (7:00 PM)

(Presentation of Application)

June 6, 2012
Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting at 7:30 pm)

June 12,2012
Board of Supervisors meeting (7:00 pm) (Conditional Use Hearing)

The meetings and hearings listed above are held at the Township Administration
Building, 1580 Paoli Pike, and are open to the public. The application is available for public
review during normal business hours at the Township Administration Building. If any person
who wishes to attend the meetings has a disability and/or requires an auxiliary aid service or

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-56 (1325 WC Pike)\Conditional Use 2012\1000 foot letter 53-6-56
04262012.doc




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

other accommodation to observe or participate, he or she should contact the Township at 610-
692-7171 to discuss how those needs may be accommodated.

Please give me a call or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information.

/Y.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc: All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6\53-6-56 (1325 WC Pike)\Conditional Use 201211000 foot letter 53-6-56
04262012.doc




East Goshen Township | ,;;; R

Conditional Use Application and Checklist

%«’U

To: Township Zoning Officer

Name of Applicant: Goshen Meadows Investors, L.P.

Applicant Address: c/o Scott Fagan, P.0. Box 446, Narberth, PA 19072

610-667-1700 3 610-668-2249
Telephone Number: °x (?-jax:

, asf@mmcrent.com
Email Address: e

West Chester Pike & Mary Fran Drive
53-06-56
Tax Parcel Number: 237067561 zoning District:  ©=4  Acreage: 187514

Property Address:

Description of proposed use: See Attached

Conditional Use is provided in Zoning Ordinance Section; 240-16(C)(3)

We hereby acknowledge that we have read this application and state that the
above is corrgct and agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen

%nce applicable to this project and property.
N

R ~ April 11, 2012
Signature of Applicant Date

Attest: /@Wj{,ﬁ’/

* Review the formal Planning Commission review procedure on page three.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Website\Forms\Conditional Use App and Checklist rev 102406.doc -1-




Conditional Use Application and Checklist

Township Administration use only:

This checklist outlines the steps and items neéded to insure completeness of the
application and to insure the application follows the process and conforms to the
timeframe outlined by the state of Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This
checklist is broken into two parts, the Application process and the Review Process. The
application process must be completed in its entirety prior to the applications
advancement into the Review Process. :

Application Checklist:

ltem Date Complete
1. C Completed Township Appllcatlon Form: oo “4-135-12
2. All related materials submitted: .......c.coooviiri e, q4-13

3. Township application and review fees paid: .................. e 4-13

Application accepted as complete on _ 4-15-%ilhy  More. goemos
Official Signature: /WZ/LQ& Title: TP, Zoruwy PPACAN

Review Process Checklist

ltem _ Date
1. Start date: . . e 181
2. Date of first formal Plannmg Commlss:on Meetlng followmg _

Submission of complete application: . TR OF <
3. Sentto Twp. Engineer: ........... O A ot
4, Date presented to P!annlng Commlsswn e 5T
5. Abutting Property Letter sent: . et e Y420
6. DatesenttoCB:.......................................,.................. “
7. Date sent TOMA: ..o e e
8. DatesenttoHC PN )
10 DatesenttoTAB N 1
11.Date by which the PC mustact Y A
12. Date by which Board of Superwsors must act e 61T
13. Drop Dead Date; (Day 60): . PN UUURIURR -l & 2
14.Conditional Use Hearing Date: PR PORY Rk AL 2
15.Dates of hearing advertisement:......................... &

16. Property Posted: ...... ...

!

F:\Data\Shared Data\Website\Forms\Conditional Use App and Checklist rev 102406.doc




PROJECT'NARRATIV E

Applicant: Goshen Meadows Investors, LP

Property: 1325 West Ches;ter, Pike, Tax Parcel No. 53-6-56
Zoning: C-4 Planned Highwéy Commercial District
Requested Approvals: |

1. Conditional Use Approval for a Planned Apartment Development pursuant to
Section 240-16.C(3) of the Zoning Ordinance;

2. Conditional Use Approval for the adaptive re-use of a historic resource by residential
conversion into one or more dwelling units (four units) pursuant to Section 240- .
38.5.A(2)(c) of the Zoning 'Ordinance

The Applicant, Goshen Meadows Investors, LP, is the equitable owner of the p1operty located at
1325 West Chester Pike (S.R. 3) consisting of 5.89-acres of land (the “Property”). The Property
. 1S currently improved with a historic dwelling (identified as BLDG 6 on the Plan). The
Applicant requests approval from the Board of Supervisors to develop the Property with a sixty-
four (64) unit Planned Apartment Development pursuant to Section 240-16.C(3) of the Zoning
Ordinance consisting of five new apartment buildings containing 12 units in each and the
adaptive re-use of the existing dwelling as four apartment units. The Planned Apartment
Development -shall be in compliance with the regulations set forth in Section 240-29 of the
Zoning Ordinance. Additionally, Goshen Meadows proposes to convert the existing historic
structure into four apartments, therefore, conditional use approval pursuant to Sections 240-
38.5.A(2)(c) and 240-38.7 is requested.

Below are the zoning ordinance sections apphcable to the Plan:

1. Section 240- 27 B(3)(a) of the Zoning Ordinance applies to developments Wthh contain 25 or
more dwelling units and provides: “All buildings shall have vehicle access upon a minor street,
service road, common parking Iot or similar area and not directly upon on an arterial highway or
collector street.”” The proposal is for the new apartment buildings to have access off of Mary
Fran Drive which is a private street classified as a minor or local street therefore, we believe that
this section of the Zoning Ordinance is met.

2. Section 240-27.B(3)(e) of the Zoning Ordinance requires two or more points of vehicular
access to and from “public streets” serving developments with 25 or more dwelling units. The
proposed apartment community is proposed to be accessed by a boulevard entrance onto Mary
Fran Drive and a grass-paver emergency access entrance road onto West Chester Pike. The
Township considers Mary Fran’s access to Rt. 3 and the emergency access both as points of
vehicular access therefore the Plan is in compliance with this provision.



3. Section 240-29.C(6) of the Zoning Ordinance provides that the maximum height of all
buildings -shall not exceed three stories or 30-feet. The use of the word “or” means that the
apartment buildings must meet one of these alternative standards; three stories or 30-feet.- The
proposed building height is 52 feet maximum with a building height as defined by the zoning
ordiriance to be 45 feet no more than three stories in Compliance with this provision. »

4. Goshen Meadows intends to combine its existing apartment development property with the
Property into a single parcel in order for compliance with the followmg sections to be considered

- -on the property as a whole:

a. ZO Section 240- 29(C)(5) requiring that all principal buildings shall be at least 50- feet'
from all street right of way lines and property lines. Because the property line
between the existing Goshen Meadows property and the Property will be eliminated
when the parcels are merged, the 50-foot setback requirement will not be violated

b. ZO Section 240-29.C(3) requires 3,000 square feet of lot area per dwelling unit on the
lot. A total of 256 units on both properties combined is equal to 3,082 square feet per
unit.

c. ZO Section 240-29.C(8) limits the size of apartments to 2 bedrooms and requires that
no more than 40% of the total number of dwelling units contain 2 bedrooms. Mostly
2 bedroom units are proposed with the total number of 2 bedroom units in the existing
and proposed development in compliance with the 40% ratio.

d. ZO Section 240-29. C(4) provides maximum building coverage of 20% and maximum
impervious surface coverage of 40% both of which comply when the properties are
considered together.

5. Section 240-38.8 of the Zoning Ordinance. No proposed exterior physical changes are
proposed to the historic dwelling except for possibly the installation of a new roof and windows
to fit with the style of the dwelling. The proposed five new apartment buildings are similar in
footprint to the historic dwelling making the feel of the proposed apartment community

consistent in character with the dwelling. Based on the fact that no exterior physical chan re
proposed to the historic dwelling, the Applicant requests a waiver from the requitement in

Eection 38.8.A(5) of the Zoning Ordinance to submit a Historic Resource Impact Stud'y.




p.-12

{610) 431-8455

‘Aug 16 04 11:41a .




Aug 18 04 1l1:42a {B10] 431-8455 P.13




Aug 18 D4 11:45a

[610) 431-8455




Aug 16 04 11:48s

~t













oUW

Salary Ranges
The consultant shall review the current salary range for each position. The

consultant shall evaluate the present salary ranges as compared to the specific job
market for comparable positions in the private and public sectors. There shall be a
relationship between the job ranking plan and the salary ranges so that if a new job
description is created, the salary range for the position can be established when the
job is ranked. The consultant shall modify and/or update the salary range for each
position where necessary.

Compensation Plan
The consultant shall review the current compensation plan. The consultant shall

conduct a comprehensive compensation survey of the regional labor market that
includes at least four comparable positions in the public and private sector. The data
used should be based on the wages in effect for the 2012 calendar year. The method
in which to perform this analysis is to be determined by the consultant. The
consultant shall make recommendations to the compensation plan where necessary.

Employee Performance Evaluation and Recognition
The consultant shall review the current employee performance evaluation and

recognition plan. The consultant shall provide the Township with recommendations
to modify and/or update the performance evaluation plan.

Phase 2

Implementation
The consultant’s responsibilities will include, without limitation: (1) conducting of

onsite training sessions with selected employees regarding the implementation and
management of the selected recommendations; and (2) preparation for, and the
conducting of, three employee roll-out meetings on separate days within the same
week.

II1. Expected Deliverables
As aresult of the analysis as identified in the above Scope of Services, the consultant
is expected to present the following:

Phase 1—To be completed by August 31st

A written report outlining the findings related to the tasks listed in the Scope of
Services addressed to the Board of Supervisors. The report shall include the
consultant’s recommendations with supporting information in sufficient detail to
evidence the basis for the final recommendation.

The consultant shall provide a listing of the potential benefits and drawbacks
related to each recommendation, an explanation of the impact of the
recommendations in a non union environment, and an explanation as to why the
consultant has made such recommendation.




O NOYUT W WN =

An operations manual suitable for inclusion in the Township Personnel Policy that
provides the necessary documentation and other materials so the Township staff
will be able to maintain the updated job classification and compensation plan
independent of the consultant following implementation.

An outline of proposed implementation action steps, with recommended timing
necessary to implement the recommendations. The action steps should be in
sufficient detail as necessary to adopt the consultant’s recommendations without
requiring ongoing support from the consultant during implementation.

One copy of the draft and final reports should be provided in a three-ring binder. An
additional copy of each report shall be provided electronically in a portable
document format (PDF).

The consultant shall attend at least one meeting with the Board of Supervisors to
review the draft report.

The report will not be considered finalized until formally accepted by the Board of
Supervisors.

The consultant shall present the final report at a Board of Supervisors meeting.

Phase 2—To be completed by September 30

Training materials as needed for the training sessions.

Orientation materials as need for the employee roll-out meetings.

IV. Qualifications

The Township is seeking experienced consultants to provide the services detailed in
this RFP. Therefore, at minimum, respondents should possess and detail experience
in the following areas to be considered qualified for the Project:

e Experience and expertise in analyzing municipal compensation and job
classification plans, and identification of best practices.

e Knowledge of Federal and Pennsylvania laws and regulations governing
compensation of municipal employees.

e Experience in analyzing, making and implementing recommendations in
municipalities whose operations are not influenced by employee collective
bargaining agreements.

e Demonstrated experience redesigning compensation and/or classification
plans in a municipal setting, preferably within Pennsylvania.

e Experience conducting employee meetings or human resources staff training
for the purpose of transitioning a municipality to a new or revised job
classification and compensation plan is strongly preferred, but not required.




ONOUTE W R

V. Township Resources

The Township will provide copies of all job descriptions, the job ranking plan, salary
ranges, compensation plan, performance evaluation plan and other available in-
house information that the successful consultant may require to complete the study.

VI. Materials to Submit

Interested firms must submit one copy (unbound) of their proposal to the Township
Manager at East Goshen Township, 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380, no
later than 4:00 p.m., on May 17, 2012

Interested parties are solely responsible for ensuring that proposals are delivered
on time. Proposals received after the due date and time will be returned unopened.
The total number of pages in the submittal shall not exceed ten (10) pages. Economy
of preparation and brevity are encouraged.

VIL Cost of Proposal

This request for proposal does not, under any circumstance, commit the Township
to pay any costs incurred by any proposer in the submission of qualifications. The
proposer is responsible for all costs associated with response to this request.

VIIL Proposal Disposition
All materials submitted in response to this request for information shall become the
property of the Township upon delivery.

IX. Proposal Content
The total number of pages in the proposal shall not exceed 10 pages.

1. Introduction - On the cover sheet for the proposal, provide the official name,
address, phone number, fax number of the organization or firm, the name of the
principal contact person, and their e-mail address.

2. Experience and Qualifications -

e Abrief description of the organization or firm

e Abrief description of the experiences and qualifications of the proposed staff
member(s) who will be performing the services

e Alist of municipalities for which the consultant has conducted
comprehensive classification and compensation studies (within the past five
years)

e Alist of three recent client references, including name, address, telephone
and fax numbers, and email address.

2. Approach/Methods Used to Perform the Project - Detailed description of the
methods by which the tasks set forth in the Scope of Services will be performed. The
description shall include the following items:




OO UTLH WN =

O

e Proposer’s understanding of the services to be provided
e Methodology to be used for tasks in Phase 1

3. Costs - A complete breakdown of all costs to perform the specific tasks outlined in
the proposal (both Phase 1 and 2).

X. Evaluation Criteria

The following will be considered in the selection of a consultant:

Relevant experience in similar-sized entities

Qualifications

Understanding of Township-related issues and employee relations

Team compatibility, including the ability to work with Township staff based
on references and other supporting information

Unique resources the firm may bring regarding innovative techniques

o The professional reputation of the firm

The Township reserves the right to reject any or all proposals at any time with no
penalty and to waive immaterial defects and minor irregularities in proposals. The
evaluation and recommendation of proposals will be done by the Township
Manager and the Board of Supervisors will be responsible for the final selection.

XI. Discrimination
The Township does not discriminate on the basis of race, creed, color, ethnicity,
national origin, sex, age or marital status.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Human Resources\Classification & Compensation\Draft RFP v2.doc










East Goshen Township — Comprehensive Plan Update RFP

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cover Page

Table of Contents

Introduction

Proposals

Schedule of Events

Technical Specifications

1. General

2. Comp Plan Update Approach and Standards

3. Required Information

4. Township Obligations in support of the Comp Plan Update
5. Compensation Schedule

6. Evaluation Criteria

Summary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\2012 Update\Plan Cons RFP DRAFT 0232012.doc
2







East Goshen Township — Comprehensive Plan Update RFP

Schedule of Events

The proposed schedule for the RFP process is as follows:

Issue Request for Proposals: May 1, 2012

Cutoff for Written Questions: May 22, by 4:00 P.M.
Proposals Due June 1, 2012 by 10:00 A.M.
Board of Supervisors Discussion June 5, 2012

Issue “Intent to Award” June 19, 2012

Finalize Contract Language June 22, 2012

Technical Specifications

1. General

The East Goshen Township Board of Supervisors is soliciting
proposals to prepare an update to the Township Comprehensive Plan. The
selected planning consultant will enter into a contract with the Township to
prepare an update to the East Goshen Township Comprehensive Plan to be
completed no later than January 31, 2014

2. Comp Plan Update Approach and Standards

A detailed description shall be included outlining the approach and
the standards that the final version of the Update will meet.

3. Required Information
a. Provide a sample of your standard contract for services.
b. Provide a project schedule for the Comp Plan Update.

c. Detailed breakdown of all project costs.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\2012 Update\Plan Cons RFP DRAFT 0232012.doc
4




East Goshen Township — Comprehensive Plan Update RFP

d. Provide three municipal references from Pennsylvania where you
have completed similar Comprehensive Plan projects.

4. Township Obligations in support of the RFP

a. Once a consultant has been selected, the Township will form a Comp
Plan Taskforce comprised of members from the various Township
Boards and Commissions and full time staff to assist the consultant
with developing the update.

5. Evaluation Criteria

The Board of Supervisors will evaluate the proposals based on, at a
minimum, the following criteria (in order of importance):

a. Completeness of Proposal
b. Project Cost

¢. Grants — Describe your background in grant writing and the success
you have had and if you have had success in previous rounds of the
Chester County VPP Grant process.

d. Technical Proposal

Summary

The Board of Supervisors of East Goshen Township reserves the right
to waive any technicalities and to select the proposal which it deems, at its
sole discretion, as the proposal that is best suited for the intended purpose
and which best serves the interests of East Goshen Township and its
residents.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\2012 Update\Plan Cons RFP DRAFT 0232012.doc
5










—_ .
OO 0 ~JA Ut BN

Resolution 2012-4A Appointing Jon Altshul the Township Treasurer

Senya introduced the new Director of Finance Jon Altshul, a resident of East Goshen. Marty
moved to adopt Resolution 2012-4A appointing Jon as the Township Treasurer. Chuck seconded
the motion. There was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to
approve the motion.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda 1fems o
None,

Public Hearing — Ordinance to Create Park & Recreation Commlssmn
The Board conducted a public hearing to consider adoption of an grdinance to create a Park &
Recreation Commission, Carmen moved to adopt the ordinan 2k seconded the motion,
The Board voted unanimously to approve the motion. A couftireportetr Wi s present and will
provide a complete transcript of the proceedings. Rick S?,ld the will forwatdicopies of the
ordinance to the residents who have expressed interest;n serving on the Parki& Recreation
Commission. I

K‘éji;aradlse for Paws s
use application by Camp K-9

Public Hearing — Conditional Use Application for C _
The Board conducted a public hearing to consider a conc
Paladlse for Paws, a canine daycare tralmng,

Marty moved to approve the conditional use’ apphcat
pursuant to Section 240- 14(C)(12) of the East Goshp

. Applicant shall prepaté and maintain accurate records of the number of dogs that are kept
on the Pig erty ona d:aﬂy basis. Such records shall be available for inspection by the
Township tien requgst.

?ﬁae kennel use shall comply with the Township noise control standards in

the Zoning Ordmance and Chapter 156 of the East Goshen Code titled, “Noise.”

5. Applicant shall’ 1mp1ement a plan that is approved by the Board to address complaints

from neighbors concerning excessive dog barking.

6. Applicant shall install the reserved parking on grass pavers depicted on the Plans if the

Township Zoning Officer determines that additional parking is necessary. Such parking

shall be installed in accordance with the Township’s specifications within 60 days of

receipt of written notice from the TOWIlShlp, weather permitting.

4/24/2012 * April 17,2012 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 7




p—t . .
OO 00~ OV N BN

BADLDADLADADNWLWLWWLWWOWWNDND DL N DL DN D

7. The parking lot and vehicle access surfaces shall be repaired as determined by the Zoning
Officer and all parking areas re-striped prior to the issuance of a use and occupancy
certificate.

8. The existing wall sign and freestanding signs shall be refaced and no additional sign area
shall be added to these two signs and no additional signs shall be permitted on the
Property except for the directional signs shown on Exhibits A-1(a) and A-1 and those
required to be installed by condition number 14 below.

9. Applicant shall provide to the Township a copy of the kennel license that it obtains from
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvanla Department of Agrlcultur and shall continuously
maintain such license.

10. Applicant shall install 150 watt llghtmg fixtures at the reag
identified on the Conditional Use Rendered Plan whlch Was
Exhlblt A-lato improve the parklng lot hghtmg ¢

the bu11d1ng in the location
'tted into the record as

; der to provide training on the
method of removing dogs in the event of an emerge. Any reasonable costs incurred in
such training shall be paid for by} Appllcant

13. Applicant shall direct its customerslclients to drop off ari _;plck up their dogs in the rear

of the building as needed to prevent‘ve!h
. Apphcant shall install signage at the e>ut of thé‘ )

his client Saléi

24-hour notifjgation requirenis ht.

The Board voted tingn

A court reporter was pig ent and will provide a complete transcript of the proceedings.

Police Report ‘
Chief John Dumond reported there were 439 calls for_service from East Goshen in March.

Goshen Fire Company Report - . }
No one was present from the Goshen Fire Company, and no report was received this month.

4/24/2012 April 17, 2012 BOS Minutes - . Page 3 of 7




—_ . .

AR RN R S S e AR RO RS B RN RENN N e

Malvern Fire Company Report
No one was present from the Malvern Fire Company, but they submitted a written report for

their activities in March 2012.
Fire Marshal Report
The Board reviewed the March report from F1re Marshal Mark Miller.

Financial Report
Jon Altshul provided a financial report for the’ 1! Quarter of 2012,

Fireworks/Community Day _
Senya reported that the Township will know by May 1 whether or bia Jomt fireworks event
will be held with West Goshen. Marty wanted to discuss having mmunity Day event in
conjunction with the fireworks again this year. He expressed: dlsappomt nt that the Township
was not planning to go forward with a Community Day event for 2012 afte"the big success it
was in 2011. Thom also expressed disappointment that: 4 Community Day 1d not be held in

2012 but said he i is not w1111ng to spend Townsh1p m ey toward the event. He:q." ;styated that

i ward the cost of the event. The

consensus of the Board was that it is veryelmportant to brlnét goommumty to gether ina

where the event should be held at the To n
West Goshen’s park, but nothing was demded

i ik ;e'Frlends of East Goshen to inform them the Township
ata budget of $30K

i

Color Selection for Cell Tower on Townshlp Property
The Board agreed to tdble this matter until some expert opinions have been obtained on the best

choices for color.

Resolution 2012-64A, Commerce Development Commission

Thom moved to adopt Resolution 2012-64A, changing the name of the Community
Development Commission to the Cormmerce Development Commission, with one minor change
to the draft as made by Marty. Marty seconded the motion. CDC Chairman Al Zuccarello noted
the name change was being requested because the original name for the group was causing some

4/24/2012 April 17,2012 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 7




._;'
O OO~ ONWU WD

R SO N O O N N PO PR PO SO U IO IR TR U S SN S O N :
m.s:uwv—oxooo\lo\m-.bwt\)Ho.‘omqm'aamgggggzaagas:

confusion to businesses the members were contacting. There was no discussion or public
comment. The Board voted unanimously to-approve the motion. -

Fiduciary Liability Insurance |

Thom moved to direct the Township Manager to proceed with purchasing a $1M Fiduciary
Liability Insurance policy from Travelers in the amount of $2,276. Chuck seconded the motion.
There was no discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve the
motion.

Mower Replacements
Carmen moved to approve the expenditure of $15,702 to purchaseS 0 replacement mowers per
the April 9 request of Mark Miller, Director of Public Works. 'The mi ‘Wers were budgeted at
$16,000. Thom seconded the motion. There was no dlscussron and no qmbhc comment. The
Board voted unanimously to approve the motion. oo

Any Other Matter
Garden Fair & Plant Sale - Thom announce‘d that

d '111 be a good tas,k for the new Park & Recreation
e remdents on what programs they would llke to have.

shen which prides itself on being a premier
' sum_mer camp for children. He said the Township needs
Local, on the Townshrp Web51te Township 51gnboards

at the Fan
make more‘of

i i‘;“
Review of Minuit’e; 3

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Register Report
See attached Treasurer's Report for Apr‘z’l '1‘2, 20] 2.

The Board reviewed the Treasurer S Report and the current invoices. Thom moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Report of April 12 and the Expenditure Register Report as recommended by the
Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize payment of the invoices just reviewed, Chuck

4/24/2012 April 17,2012 BOS Minutes Page 5 of 7




— . .
SOOI W —

P PREA DDA D DR LWLLWLWWL.W WL WA RNDNDNDNDNDDN :
qoxu:.t:-wl\)»—‘oxoooqoxur-huMHO@WQO\'m&vaBgG;:aGESS:

seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted
unanimously to approve the motion.

Senya stated again that he would like the exercise instructors to rent Township space to hold
their classes and to do all the work of taking their own registrations, etc. He does not think the
Township should be doing the administration work for the exercise instructors. The Board began
a discussion of this matter but agreed to table 1t until Rick gets some additional information from
Frank Vattilano.

Action List

Cloud Computing — No updates ,
Comp Plan — Staff'is preparing the RFP.
IT Committee Implementation — The Board reviewéd an updated status I
implementation of the IT Committee’s recommendations,;iii, R
Municipal Authority Projects — The Ridley Creek Sewa
Lockwood construction is scheduled to begin in April
Pump Stations are in the final design stage.
Quarterly Financial Reports — The Board reviewed th

‘rt from the Dlre%, ro

y:of:a letter sent tg e31dents regardmg a Zonmg Hearing Board application made by
r ‘“,19 Elhs Lane.

o Letter from Chester County Tax Collection Committee regardmg the Phlladelphla

-Tax Credit.

Meetings & Dates of Importance
Senya noted the upcoming meetings as listed in the agenda.

Public Comment Period
Kathryn Yahraes — Gave a report on Keep East Goshen Beautiful Day. A list of everyone who

volunteered will be posted to the Township webs1te Marty praised Kathryn and Jack Yahraes
for doing a great job running this annual program so successfully.

4/24/2012 Apr-il. 17,2012 BOS Minutes Page 6 of 7




O LN

Adjournment - _
There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 10:37pm.

Anne Meddings
Recording Secretary
Attachment: Treasurer’s Report

4/24/2012 April 17,2012 BOS Minutes Page 7 of 7




TREASURER'S REPORT
2012 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

April 12, 2012

[GENERAL FUND _ |

Real Estate Tax

Eamed Income Tax

Local Service Tax

Transfer Tax

General Fund Interest Earned
Total Other Revenue

Total Receipts:

ISTATE FUND

Interest Earned

|CAPITAL RESERVE ]

Interest Earned

ITRANSPORTATION FUND |

Interest Earned

[SEWER OPERATING |

Receipts
Interest Earned
Total Sewer:

[REFUSE |

Receipts
Inferest Earned
Total Refuse:

|SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE _ |

Interest Earned

Accounts Payable
$231,396.58 Electronic Pmts:
$83,175.61 Health Insurance
$152.93 Credit Card
$0.00 Postage
$4,944.47 Debt Service
$30,189.47 Payrolt
$349,859.06 Total Expenditures:
$0.32 Expenditures:
$4,592.08 Expenditures:
$338.31 Expenditures:
$15,802.90 Accounts Payable
$79.83 Debt Service
$15,882.53 Total Expenditures:
$4,344.99
$72.51 .
$4,417.50 Expenditures

$373.07 Expenditures

$328,148.50

$0.00
$1,568.52
$0.00
$0.00
$86,000.00

$415,717.02

$7,343.08

$202,248.36

$202,248.36

$61,533.13




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST

New additions are in bold a1z
# Item Date

ADM 11-15 [Cell Tower 1-May-12
ppwo7-02 |Hershey's Mill Dam 1-May-12
ApbM11-16 |Post Retirement Medical Benefits 1-May-12
AbM10-22 ITAG Action List 1-May-12
pcz123  |Billboard Ordinance 15-May-12
pcz11-6  |Sigh Ordinance 15-May-12
Apm 1124 [Cloud Computing 15-May-12
pcz12-01 JComp Plan 15-May-12
aom 1122 |IT Committee Implementation 15-May-12
pczoe-01 |Telecom Registration and Reporting 15-May-12
Apm 11-13 - [Municipal Authority Projects (qtrly) 17-Jul-12
FIN11-05  |Quarterly Financial Reports 17-Jul-12
ppwos-02 [Quarterly Report on 1&] 17-Jul-12
Apmoe-04 [Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 17-Jul-12

Action List 050112.xIsx

4/26/2012




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Cell Tower No:| ADM11-15
List Date: Completed Date: [:::I
Description: |Consider locating a cell tower on Township Property
Date Action
4/5/2011 |We received 3 responses and 1 request for an extension from the RFP
4/12/2011 |Board needs to decide if they want to consider incomplete proposals
4/19/2011 |Subcommittee of Don, Thom, Rick and Mark directed to review the three propo:
4/26/2011 |Subcommittee has met with the 3 carriers, Recommendation forthcoming
5/3/2011 |Subcommittee report attached
5/24/2011 |1,000, foot letter sent, on 5/24 meeting agenda. Sub committee selected to
6/28/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty
7/12/2011 |Consider Proposal from Liberty
7/26/2011 |Review draft agreement attached
9/6/2011 |Ordinance adopted, waiting on a revised agreement and exhibits from Liberty
10/4/2011 |Revised agreement and exhibits under review by subcommittee
Rich is updating agreement and site plan to reflect agreed upon changes. Federal and state
cases on hold. Waiting on color chip and sample of tower skin. Need letter on impact to
11/1/2011 [Historic District.
12/6/2011 |Rich is updating agreement. We have received an updated site plan and photo seems.
1/10/2012[All issues resolved, waiting on agreement and plan from Rich
2/7/2012]Township Executed Agreement on 1/17.
3/6/2012{Rich is working on permit plans. Deposit in escrow. Still in feasibility period.
Permit plans have been submitted. The need to submit some additional info before permit
4/3/2012}can be issued. Both court cases have been dismissed.

5/1/2012

Need to select color.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Hershey's Mill Dam No:;| DPW 07-02
List Date: 5/22/2007 Completed Date:
|
Description: Bring Dam into compliance with DEP requirements or dispose of dam
Date Action

| T [ ]

Note | have hidden the 2010 comments to save space

| | | |

1/3/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

2/1/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

3/1/2011]|Update tabled to 3/8

3/8/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

3/24/2011|American Rivers/NOAH grant denied

4/5/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

5/10/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

6/7/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

7/12/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

8/9/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer

11/1/2011]Update from Neil DeReimer and see attached

12/6/2011|Update from Neil DeReimer [ r i

12/9/2011|Submited grant application to Americn Rivers (decision by 3/9/M12)

1/3/2012 contacted PADEP about meeting | \

2/7/2012|Conference call with DEP scheduled for 2/2/12

3/7/2012 | Contract with Walsh executed on 2/7. Status report attached

4/3/2012 | Status report attached |

5/1/2012| Status report attached




Rick Smith

L~ N - IR IR
From: Adam Brower <Abrower@ebwalshinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 1:58 PM

To: Rick Smith

Subject: Hershey Mill Dam Update

Rick:

So that you can update the Board on progress for getting permitting ready, the following is where we stand:

* The geotechnical engineer is scheduled to perform soil testing tomorrow (weather pending) to determine the
subgrade bearing strength for the new fill on top of the berm.

» They are set up to perform the initial structural design as soon as the testing is completed.
» We hope to have a preliminary design ready for presentation by May 9",

Let me know if you have any questions.
Adam







EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Post Retirement Medical Benefits No:] ADM 11-16

List Date: [_2/17/2011 Completed Date: [ ]

Description: |Determine how to finance Post Retirement Medical Benefits for WEGO

Date Action

6/7/2011

We can utilize the same process that the Police Commission uses. The
Commission currently deposits $66,000 a year to this fund. You just need to
create by resolution a separate fund that would be held in East Goshen
Township's name. . The question is "how much do you want to deposit to the
fund. annually?". We are responsibile for ~56% of the liability.

We had a report done as of the end of 2010. Te Commission's liability as of
12/31is $5,111,714. We are currently pay. We would need to contribute 56%
6/14/2011 |of $852,849 if we wanted to satisify the liability in 10 years, 56% of $599,80 if
we wanted to satisfy it in 20 years and 56% of $520,652 if we went with 30
years.

Solicitor has drafted the trust agreemtent and needs to discuss with Rick prior to forwarding

7/26/2011 to the BOS

8/9/2011 |Review trust agreement and ordinance

8/16/2011 |Review second draft of the trust agreement and ordinance

Ordinance hearing on 9/6/11. Need to select trustees, execute agreement and
9/6/2011 |hire a fund manager.

9/6/2011  |Ordinance adopted.

10/4/2011 |See attached

The Pension Committee will meet on Wednesday and make
11/1/2011 |recommendations on trustee and fund manager

The Pension Committee will meet on Wednesday and make
12/6/2011 |[recommendations on trustee and fund manager

I he Pension Committee will meet on VWWednesday. Recommendation will be on
the 1/17 BoS agenda. On 1/17 the Bos tabled action on reccomendation and
1/10/2012 [requested the committte to consider stop loss insurance




21712012

4/3/12012

5/1/2012

The Pension Committee Recommendation
The Pension Committee is reviewing Investment Policy Statement

The Pension Committee is expected to execute Investment Policy
Statement on 5/2




tem:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

TAG Action List

No:;j ADM 10-22

List Date: 12/7/2010

Completed Date: I:::l

Complete action items on TAG list

Date

Action

12/7/2010
1/3/2011
1/18/2011
2/1/2011
2/22/2011
3/1/2011
3/15/2011
4/5/2011
4/19/2011
5/3/2011
5/24/2011
6/7/2011
6/21/2011
7/12/2011
8/9/2011
10/4/2011
11/1/2011
12/6/2011
1/7/2012
21772012
3/6/2012
4/3/2012

5/1/2012

Review list

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

No change from summmary issued for 2/22/11 meeting
Updated summary is attached (report has been reformatted)
Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached
|Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached

Updated summary is attached
|Updated summary is attached

|[Updated summary is attached




SIX"ZTTOS0 Alewwing\1s1] uoidy ov1\siosiaiadns jo pieog\sDdv\eieq paieys\eieq\:4

Troz/9t/v
r paAowas uaaq aaey sway pazajdwo)

auop aJe s1oefoud Sd [[e j1aun pjoy uQ PRI ALe Z (58) 1uelq Juswiess ] Jaremalse Jo diyssaumo ueluieN|6E
SYIW g Ul JisIABY “Jauung 4oea|z10z/0¢/T it} (v6) Aedsy ejos]yT
‘uodn panosdwi; aq pino) "ssnasip pue manad|z102/1/T yory (0ZT) s420140 921|104 JO§ B|EIS SIy2uUag 3 adepn 1811 om] |9z
€1/71 dn penuodfzioz/1/T Aoy suonenogaN ad110d|vz

34D paieas) ‘O3RN eAuas Aouedep Aunwwo) sziwiunl e
pno|) uo ojut Suimataay - ASAINS B PaIdINPU0I DOIVIM| TT0Z/0E/9 MRl uog (91T} moddng || 10y sdiysumo] Suluiofpy Yum 340Mm| 8T
uoneddde ueoj uo 3upOM|TT0Z/0€/9 Ay uswued |y (56) waisAs DYAH 3oe|day/ssassy|sT

epuade T/g uo 44y pasinay| TT0Z/05/9 jet-] T uonesusdwo) LN

|jo1Ade/3a3png ur aie sjunodY|110Z/TE/E qag Auep/ehuss |z (80T) wa3sAs Buunoddy 1507 patesSaiu| Ajing e Juswadwile

sjusunuo)| 9jeqang 1quaN IaquIBY S3I0A way al
Heis pieog

TT/e/v AleWWNS UOIIEPURWIWOIRY DY






	BOS_2012-05-01_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-05012012-packet-details-B
	BOS-05012012-packet-details-C

